CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

May 21, 2019

Agenda Item: 4.3

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Alameda County
Office of Education (ACOE) and the California Early Childhood Mentor Program
(CECMP) for FY 19-20, Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Chabot
College

Background: In March of this year, the ACOE received one-time only grant funding to
collaborate with community partners in Alameda County to execute an Inclusive Care in Early
Education Program grant. This grant will provide professional development, training and
technical assistance to ECE workforce in Alameda County on Inclusionary Practices for young
children and their families.

The purpose of this MOU is to enable the CECMP with $9,000 in funding to provide support in
the implementation of the California Department of Education (CDE) Inclusive Care Early
Education Program grant from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. Services are to include, but
are not limited to the identification and recruitment and training of Mentor or Director Mentors
to support teachers in inclusion practices.

Funding will be in the amount of $9,000 for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020
with an effective date of July 1, 20109.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE) and the
California Early Childhood Mentor Program (CECMP), Chabot-Las Positas Community College
District, Chabot College in the amount of $9,000 for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30,
2020 with an effective date of July 1, 2019. It is further recommended that the Board authorize
the Vice Chancellor, Business Services to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.

Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date
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